HILPERTON CHURCHYARD

The old buildings and garden adjoining this churchyard having been purchased for the Rev. Mr.
Walmsley, he has caused the buildings to be taken down and an excellent new school to be erected
on part of the land, the remainder being added to the churchyard, which is certainly a very great and
necessary improvement, besides being a great credit in the Rector, who is doing all in his power to
give effect to the ministries of the Establishment. The church is small, strongly built and very simple.
The interior has been lately improved by the addition of an organ, and other appendages.

Devizes and Wiltshire Gazette, October 1 1846
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